COMPUTER AND TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION OF SCLA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING November 24, 2009 SCLS

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 9:37 by Ted Gutmann, President. Present were Laura Giuliani, Mellissa Hinton, Susan Ketcham, Min Liu, Dana Mottola, Wendy Reeve, June Zinsley, Danielle Zubiller.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes of October 19, 2009 as corrected was made by Wendy Reeve; seconded by Danielle Zubiller; approved unanimously.

TREASURER'S REPORT

June Zinsley reported that as of 10/31/09:

Checking: \$ 847.12 Savings: \$ 712.59 Total: \$1559.71

June was presented with several bills for payment: \$101.53 (lunch for open source software program presenters); \$18.04 (ballot mailing); \$18.04 (annual meeting mailing); \$16.28 (call for nominations mailing); \$6.58 (refreshments).

Motion to approve by Min Liu; seconded by Dana Mottola; approved unanimously.

MEMBERSHIP

No report. As of September 2009, there were 178 CATS members.

WEB PAGE REPORT

Web page is up to date as per Ted Gutmann. The annual meeting and registration forms were added. Sue Ketcham asked if the links from the old page were going to be reinstated. Ted indicated the content links could be relinked. The old page is still the first result to appear on a Google search. Danielle suggested redirecting.

PROGRAMS

Past Programs:

Technical Information Forum: (11/5/09 East Hampton Library) Danielle Zubiller reported that Martha Turner from Cablevision's Power to Learn Department spoke on the options for libraries where static IP addresses remain. Check the Power to Learn website at www.powertolearn.com.

Min Liu announced the new LILRC new phone system is up and running. As the price was less expensive than projected, the system will pay for itself in two years.

Next TIF meeting is Thursday, 12/3/09 at Sayville Public Library, 10:00 a.m. for coffee.

Open Source Software (Part I): (10/22/09 South Country Public Library, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.) Five panelists led the discussion: Ted Gutmann (open source mail), Dominick Iadiccio (firewalls, networking applications), Bob Johnson, Andrew White & Joe Balsamo (open source web sites and network IP management tools). About 30 people had registered but 10 additional people attended. A common theme in implementing open source applications was that time and personnel are essential.

Upcoming Programs:

Long Island Library Conference (5/6/10) Bob Johnson suggested the November TIF program be presented again at the LILC using the CD-ROMs that he created. These will be handed out at the LILC. Open source will be defined and examples presented. The focus will be on open source applications, not servers. The Board encouraged that this program be of a general, not technical, nature. The web site for the Conference is available.

Annual Meeting: Cloud Computing: (12/9/09, Brentwood Public Library, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.) Bob Johnson arranged for a panel of speakers from local companies who are involved in cloud computing: Raj Sethi, CEO & founder, Ekartha Inc.; Gurpreet Singh, VP of Product Development & Marketing, Ekartha Inc.; Tom McCormack, VP of Managed Hosting, Mindshift. Danielle Zubiller indicated the Brentwood Library will arrange for the refreshments. Mellissa Hinton moved that \$150 be allocated for refreshments; seconded by Wendy Reeve; approved. Regarding honoraria for the speakers, Bob Johnson told the speakers they would be given \$200 each to include the transportation costs. Sue Ketcham moved that the allocated amount be amended from \$500 to \$750; Wendy Reeve seconded; approved unanimously

Technical Services Forum 2010: Weeding, collection development, and inventory control are the suggested topics.

Cataloging Roundtable: Ted will approach Tom Cohn to be the facilitator. If he is not available, a new facilitator will be needed. This is a valuable program that should be continued.

Technical Services at SCLS: Many libraries are looking for guidance and opportunity for discussion. Perhaps SCLA could provide some of the educational function. The PALS cataloging meeting has been conjoined with acquisitions and serials. Meetings will be held quarterly. Laura Giuliani indicated a policy is required that should be done through PALS. Laura Giuliani will ask Tom Cohn if he is interested.

SCLA Report: Ted attended the dinner annual SCLA dinner on November 20 at Lombardi's on the Bay. 2010 SCLA officers were announced. The next meeting is in December.

NEWSLETTER: No report. Ted sent a couple of pieces to Tom who is putting the next issue together. The newsletter will include information about opting for the electronic version only. The newsletter will hopefully be available for the annual meeting and will include an announcement that Robert Cognato and Seth McQuaid won the SCLA dinner raffles for the CATS Division.

OLD BUSINESS

Election Results: Slate was elected as presented. (See below.)

Vice President/President-elect Danielle Zubiller Treasurer June Zinsley Secretary Joyce Bogin Michael Berse Member at large Member at large Laura Giuliani Member at large Sue Ketcham Member at large Min Liu Member at large Dana Mottola

In addition write-in votes were received for candidates James Clemens and Eileen Murphy; they agreed to serve as members-at-large.

Habitat for Humanity Dedication: Ted announced the house will be dedicated in December. All the SCLA donations will be presented on this occasion.

NEW BUSINESS

January 2010 tentative meeting date: Thursday, 1/14/10 at SCLS at 9:30 a.m. Min Liu will provide refreshments.

Min Liu announced upcoming LILRC programs: a free after hours program in January for continuing education; hands-on book repair workshop on 1/29; CSHL annual meeting for medical libraries on 12/2.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held Wednesday, December 9, 2009 (Annual Meeting) at 9:30 a.m. at Brentwood Public Library. The business meeting will begin at 9:45.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn at 10:40 was made by Sue Ketcham; seconded by Wendy Reeve; passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Mellissa Hinton, Secretary